Stanislav Dovidenko

stanislavskii.yo@gmail.com stasdodesign.com

+7 (977) 874 96 80

Moscow, Russia

Applied Skills

Research Art Direction
Testing Ideas Communication
Prototyping Conceptual Thinking
User Experience Design Front-End Development

Activities

Dovidenko Design Studio Founder / Art Creative Director

November 2013 - November 2016

Founded the Dovidenko Design Studio, a company specializing in Graphic Design. Searching for companies in variety media to pitch their manager.

Contract and deliver graphic, illustrations, infographic for print and presentations.

Engaged to produce wall design in interiors and exteriors. Used to write design-themed blogs.

Developed adaptive styles for web-site <u>www.stasdodesign.com</u> for different browsers and devices.

Layout of adaptive elements: font, pictures, iframe forms and video.

Interface design: buttons, background, shapes, font, colors, page layout, effects of animation elements.

Front-End (JQuery, HTML, CSS3, JS, php). Back-End in cpanel (e-mail, MySQL, subdomains creation).

GoogleAnalytics & Yandex-metrics analysis.

Content creation: articles, pictures, user navigation.

Education

Ural Art & Architecture Academy

Architecture

Yekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk, Russia

Ural State Technical University

Master of Chemistry

Yekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk, Russia

Recent Experience

Sberbank

Design Manager

Moscow, RU

June 2018 – Present

Semi-Annual Report Design for CIB Digital Customer Profile. Designed presentation which have won the Enterprise Architecture Award Contest 2018 by Forrester and InfoWorld "EA Role In Digital Transformation". Dashboards & Roadmaps design.

Gazprom

Creative Designer / Professional Presentation Designer

Moscow, RU January 2018 – May 2018

Presentation Designer for Gazprom's support to develop effective campaigns with the local teams. Partnered with Lead to understand what is right for their Project and solve problems using local insight. Responsible for research, design, presentation design and content creation.

KPMG

Creative Designer

Moscow, RU

May 2017 - August 2017

Responsible for UX Design & Research mentorship, working alongside clients. Lead the Report Design for the Corporate Social Responsibility, a KPMG Charitable Foundation. Helping to prepare the client proposal version for delivery Also, work in tandem with Markets team & managers to ensure accurate delivery of visual designs.

Moscow Agency of Innovations Head of Special Projects Department

Moscow, RU

April 2015 – August 2016

Design engaging graphic elements in PowerPoint and Adobe Creative Suite, and manipulate data and graphs to communicate messages clearly (medicine, real estate, innovations, finance). Worked with Leads on presentations. Created visual identity, corporate style, elements of corporate style. Managed designers, setting tasks, supervising projects, quality control.